
State State Licensure Board
Meets 
Educational 
Requirements

Does Not Meet 
Educational 
Requirements

Comments

Alabama
Alabama Board of 

Cosmetology & Barbering
X

Reciprocity with 5 years 
experience

Alaska

Alaska Department of 
Commerce, Community, 

and Economic 
Development

X
Waiver of examination eligible 

with verification of 350.

American Somoa
American Samoa Board 

of Cosmetology
X

Arizona
Arizona State Board of 

Cosmetology
X Reciprocity

Arkansas
Arkansas State Board of 

Cosmetology
X

Reciprocity with 1 year 
experience

California
California Board of 

Barbering & Cosmetology
X

Reciprocity with current 
certification.

Colorado
Colorado Department of 

Regulatory Agencies
X Endorsement

Connecticut

Connecticut State 
Department of Public 
Health - Hairdresser 

Licensure

X Application- 2 years experience

Delaware
Delaware Division of 

Professional Regulation
X

Florida
Florida Department of 

Business & Professional 
Regulation

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

Georgia
Georgia State Board of 

Cosmetology and Barbers
X By endorsement

Guam
Guam Board of Barbering 

Cosmetology
X

Hawaii
Hawaii Department of 

Commerce and Consumer 
Affairs

X

Idaho
Idaho Division of 
Occupational and 

Professional Licenses
X Endorsement- 1 year experience

ESTHETICS, CERTIFICATE

Graduates of HGTC's Esthetics program are eligible to take both the written and practical exams of the South Carolina State 
Board, thereby preparing them to become licensed Estheticians. 
Information on licensure requirements in other states, click on the state's board link below. 

This Disclosure does not guarantee any particular State licensing or certifying agency will approve your application for 
certification or professional licensure. The disclosure may not account for changes in state law or regulations made after the 
date of this Disclosure.  If your  plans include pursuing professional licensure or certification in your chosen field, in any state 
other than South Carolina, you should reach out to the state for more information on the credentialing requirements of the 
state.

https://aboc.alabama.gov/
https://aboc.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-06-american-samoa-board-of-cosmetology/
https://asbar.org/regulation-section/title-31-profession/chapter-06-american-samoa-board-of-cosmetology/
https://boc.az.gov/
https://boc.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/cosmetology
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Hairdresser/Hairdresser-Licensure-Based-on-an-Out-of-State-License
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Hairdresser/Hairdresser-Licensure-Based-on-an-Out-of-State-License
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Hairdresser/Hairdresser-Licensure-Based-on-an-Out-of-State-License
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Hairdresser/Hairdresser-Licensure-Based-on-an-Out-of-State-License
https://dpr.delaware.gov/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/
https://www.myfloridalicense.com/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-cosmetology-and-barbers
https://guamhplo.org/gbbc
https://guamhplo.org/gbbc
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/


Illinois
Illinois Department of 

Financial and Professional 
Regulation

X

Indiana
Indiana State Board of 

Cosmetology and Barber 
Examiners

X

Iowa

Iowa Department of 
Public Health Board of 
Cosmetology Arts & 

Sciences

X

Kansas
Kansas Board of 

Cosmetology
X

Kentucky
Kentucky Board of 

Cosmetology
X Endorsement- 2 years experience

Louisiana
Louisiana Board of 

Cosmetology
X

Maine

State of Maine 
Professional & Financial 
Regulation - Barbering 

and Cosmetology 
Licensing

X Endorsement

Maryland
Maryland Department of 

Labor - Board of 
Cosmetologists

X

Massachusetts

Massachusetts Board of 
Registration of 

Cosmetology and 
Barbering

X

Michigan
Michigan Department of 
Licensing and Regulatory 

Affairs - Cosmetology
X

Reciprocity with current 
certification.

Minnesota
Minnesota Board of 

Cosmetology
X

Mississippi
Mississippi State Board of 

Cosmetology
X

Missouri
Missouri Division of 

Professional Registration
X

Reciprocity with1 year 
experience

Montana
Montana Department of 

Labor & Industry
X

Nebraska
Nebraska Department of 

Health and Human 
Services - Licensing

X
Reciprocity with 5 years 

experience

Nevada
Nevada State Board of 

Cosmetology
X

New Hampshire
New Hampshire Board of 
Barbering, Cosmetology 

and Esthetics
X

Reciprocity with current 
certification.

New Jersey
New Jersey State Board 

of Cosmetology and 
Hairstyling

X

https://www.idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/cosmetology-and-barber-home/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://kbc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/
http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/index.html
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/index.html
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72864---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72864---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72864---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/
https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/
https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cos
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cos
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure
https://www.nvcosmo.com/
https://www.nvcosmo.com/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics-application-forms
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics-application-forms
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-barbering-cosmetology-and-esthetics-application-forms
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx


New Mexico
New Mexico Regulation 
& Licensing Department

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

New York
New York Division of 
Licensing Services - 

Cosmetology
X

Reciprocity with current 
certification.

North Carolina
North Carolina Board of 
Cosmetic Art Examiners

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

North Dakota
North Dakota State Board 

of Cosmetology
X

reciprocity with 3-5 years of work 
experience

Northern Mariana 
Islands

Northern Mariana Islands 
Board of Professional 
Licensing

X

Ohio
Ohio State Cosmetology 

and Barber Board
X

Reciprocity with current 
certification.

Oklahoma
Oklahoma State Board of 

Cosmetology and 
Barbering

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

Oregon
Oregon Health Authority - 

Board of Cosmetology
X

reciprocity but must take Oregon 
rules and reg exam

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Professional 
Licensing Boards & 

Commissions - 
Cosmetology

X
reciprocity with 2 years work 

experience

Puerto Rico
Gobierno de Puerto Rico - 
Departmento de Estado X

Rhode Island

State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health - 

Barbering, Hairdressing 
and Cosmetology

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

South Carolina
SC Labor, Licensing, and 

Regulation - Board of 
Cosmetology

X

South Dakota
South Dakota 

Cosmetology Commission
X

Reciprocity with one year of 
experience  and 300 additional 

work hours

Tennessee

Tennessee Department of 
Commerce & Insurance - 
Cosmetology and Barber 

Examiners

X
Reciprocity with one year of 

experience  and 300 additional 
work hours

Texas

Texas Department of 
Licensing & Regulation - 
Individual Cosmetology 

Licenses

X
Reciprocity with one year of 

experience 

United State Virgin 
Island

Government of the U.S. 
Virgin Islands Department 
of Licensing and 
Consumer Affairs

X

https://www.rld.state.nm.us/
https://www.rld.state.nm.us/
https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology
https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology
https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetology
https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/
https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/
https://www.ndcosmetology.com/
https://www.ndcosmetology.com/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://cos.ohio.gov/
https://cos.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/
https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/
https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-cosmetology.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-cosmetology.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/barbers-and-stylists-in-barbershops
https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/barbers-and-stylists-in-barbershops
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/
https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/
https://llr.sc.gov/cosmo/
https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/individuals/
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/individuals/
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/individuals/
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/individuals/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/


Utah

Utah Division of 
Occupational and 

Professional Licensing - 
Cosmetology/Barbering

X endorsement 

Vermont

Vermont Office of 
Professional Regulation - 
Barber & Cosmetology 

Statues, Rules, & 
Resources

X
Reciprocity with one year of 

experience  and 300 additional 
work hours

Virginia
Virginia Department of 

Professional and 
Occupational Regulation

X

Washington
Washington State 

Department of Licensing - 
Cosmetologists

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

West Virginia
West Virginia State Board 

of Barbers and 
Cosmetologists

X
Reciprocity with current 

certification.

Wisconsin
Wisconsin Department of 
Safety and Professional 
Services - Cosmetologist

X endorsement

Wyoming
Wyoming Board of 

Cosmetology
X endorsement

https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmo/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmo/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmo/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/cosmo/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/statutes-rules-resources/
https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/statutes-rules-resources/
https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/statutes-rules-resources/
https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/statutes-rules-resources/
https://sos.vermont.gov/barbers-cosmetologists/statutes-rules-resources/
https://www.virginia.gov/agencies/department-of-professional-and-occupational-regulation/
https://www.virginia.gov/agencies/department-of-professional-and-occupational-regulation/
https://www.virginia.gov/agencies/department-of-professional-and-occupational-regulation/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
https://www.wvbbc.com/
https://www.wvbbc.com/
https://www.wvbbc.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Cosmetologist/Default.aspx
https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/
https://cosmetology.wyo.gov/

	Esthetics

